
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 10/31/2013 4:57:15 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: more cesspool 

On the bart, almost at Nberk. Dunno which ferry ~ you coming on the am ferry? What works for you? 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:56 PM 
Subject: RE: more cesspool 

Go home and trick or treat with the kids, already! Which AM ferry you gonna take? 

MC 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:54 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: more cesspool 

I used to go there regularly when I drove a cab. I love that guy. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:41 PM 
Subject: RE: more cesspool 

This helped. Here's the judge in a different setting! Love the photo... 

http://piedmont.pateh.eom/groups/bus iness-news/p/oakland-s-piano-man-the-last-of-an-era 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:41 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: more cesspool 

I think they do. Just read from the cb project. I am worried this is distracting you from the hard work of forgetting 
the whole thing! 

Original Message 

SB GT&S 0273061 

mailto:Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov


From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Oct 31, 2013 4:34 PM 
Subject: RE: more cesspool 

No idea on cost. Is it possible that the public defender's office hires outside council for some of the bigger cases? 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2013 4:33 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: more cesspool 

Oh, wow. I really don't like those guys. You must really believe in the process to want to represent them. How did 
your guy afford it? Is he cheap? 

•Original Message Truncated-

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

SB GT&S 0273062 


